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DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE

Security Committee
SECOM-D-382

10 November 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: Speccial Assistant to the DCI for Compartmentation

FROM: |
IFxeccutive Secretary

SUBJLCT: APLX

1. On 7 November 1980 I was called by and subsequently spent
an hour with] | OGC, providing background on
the problem between DCID 1/19 and ISQ0 Direcctive No. 1. [ 1]

STAT [ Jreferred her to me - apparcntly part of OGC's problem

was ldentifying the problem.

2. T madc available a quick briefing on APEX; provided a
copy of the note on DCID 1/19's legislative history; a copy of
your memo to the DCI in which you alerted him to NFIB's possible
use of DCID 1/19 at the 18 November mecting; a copy of the
President's letter telling the world that the DCI was to
implement APEX in keeping with E.0. 12065; and my guesses on
why the Community was raising 1/19 as an issue.
took the approach that her lcgal rcadings showed that E.O. 12065

superseded DCID 1/19 and that the APEX world would have to follow
the E.O.

4

3. If she missed it, you might want to point out to OGC

that APEX was reccommended by Community members who were aware
that DCID 1/19 would fall by the wayside.
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